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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 1:26 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Assessment (claims@bifrostauto.com)

Subject: Re: SJQ 2810J-DOA: 17/9/21

Attachments: SLQ 2810 J - GIA 17-09-21.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE, 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Attached is the GIA as requested. 

 

 

 

Thank you.  

 

Regards, 

 

Dennis Ting 

Motor Claims Department 

Tel: 9385 5409 

 

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising 

therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 

 

 

 

 

On Wed, 17 Nov 2021 at 13:01, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

 

 

Kindly forward the correct GIA for SJQ 2810J date of accident on 17.9.21 

 

Previously you have provided the wrong gia to our surveyor Mr Lim which was accident on 28.4.21. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 


